

# eVitalGuide:

# Electronic Spontaneous Terminations of Pregnancy (STOP) Amendments Module for Funeral Home Users

New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene

Division of Epidemiology, Bureau of Vital Statistics

# **Table of Contents**

1.	Locating a STOP case	3
2.	Creating a New Amendment	5
3.	Relinquishment Amendment	9
4.	Cancelling an Amendment	15
5.	Unclaim/Edit an Amendment	17
6.	Documentary Evidence	20
7.	Amendment Place Order	23
8.	Order Payment Confirmation	29
9.	Amendment Affirmation	30
10.	View/Modify Work Copy	32

# 1. Locating a STOP case

*Note*: Amendments can only be submitted for registered cases.

1. From the eVital Dashboard, click the menu icon to the left of Preferred Queues.

	Bureau of Vital Statistics   eVital							
≡	Preferred Queues  All Queues							
	Messages							

2. In the All Categories menu, select Life Events.

Bureau of Vital Statistics   eVital								
	Preferred Queues							
>	Preferred Queues							
>	All Queues							
	>							

3. In the Life Events menu, select STOP.



4. Select Locate Case.



5. Type information into the provided fields and click **Search**. For this example, the **Case ID** was entered.

Locate STOP Case		-
Mother's Current Legal Last Name		Mother's Last Name Prior to First Marriage
Case ID		Mother's Medical Record Number
18296661		
Fetus First Name		Fetus Last Name
Date of Delivery Start		Date of Delivery End
	Ë	Ë
Sex		Place Of Delivery Location Type
Select one	~	Borough
Borough of Delivery		Facility
Select one	~	
		Clear Search

 A list of matching STOP cases will appear Click the Case ID or click the Mother's Current Legal Last Name link to open the case. Note: To view case details, click Preview.

Search Results									
	Status	Facility	Date of Delivery	Mother's Current Legal Last Name	Mother's Maiden Name	Mother's MRN	Case ID		
	Registered	Testing Hospital (Manhattan)	1/25/2018	Jagger	Jagger	123	18296661		
Previous 1 Next						1 of 1 entries	Showing 1 to		
			ng Set 1 of 1	Viewir					
Viewing Set 1 of 1 Total Number of Records 1									

#### 2. Creating a New Amendment

- 1. When the case opens, click the **Amendment History** tab located in the **Other Links** menu.
- 2. The Amendment History form will appear. Click Create Amendment.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 18296661	Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123)	) Event Date: Jan-25-2018				
Legal Information	0	Medical Valid With Exceptions		and Protocol			
Fetus	Case Status:	Medical valid with Exceptions	Disposition valid Certified Sig	ned Registered			
Personal Information	Amendment History						
Disposition	Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #
Other Links		• •					
Amendment History							Create Amendment
Order Certified Copies							
Messages							
Print Forms							Return
Case Status History							recum
Registration Validations							
Issuance History							
Relinquish Case							
Comments							

- 3. Select the Amendment Type from the drop-down list:
  - a. There are four amendment types that can be submitted for spontaneous terminations of pregnancy (STOP cases).
    - 1. **Personal –** Use this amendment type to update items on the Personal Information section of the certificate.
    - STOP Change from Interim Disposition Use this amendment type to change a registered case from Interim to a different method of disposition.
    - 3. **Private to City Burial –** Use this amendment type to change a disposition from Private to City Burial.
    - Relinquishment This amendment type is used to accept a registered case that has been relinquished by another Funeral Home. See Section 3. Relinquishment Amendment for more information on completing this amendment type.

Create Amendment	×
Amendment Type	
Select one ^	
ا م	Amendment Date*
Personal	Feb-26-2018
STOP- Change from Interim Disposition	
Private to City Burial	
	Save Amendment

4. In this example, a **Personal** amendment type has been selected. The eVital system will create an **Amendment Number** and the **Amendment Date** will prepopulate. Click **Save Amendment**.

Create Amendment			×
Amendment Type			
Personal	* ~		
Amendment Number		Amendment Date*	
18296661_07		Feb-28-2018	<b>*</b>
			Save Amendment

5. Select the **Disposition** tab located in the **Personal Information** menu.

Amendment	C Return Save
Amendment Summary	
<ul> <li>Documentary Evidence</li> </ul>	
Amendment Place Order	Case ID: 18296661 Mother Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123) Event Date: Jan 25-2018 Place of Delivery: Testing Hospital (Manhattan)
Order Payment Confirmation	
View/Modify Work copy	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified Signed Registered
Return to History	Amendment Status: New Amendment
Fetal Death Registration	Information Status:
Legal Information	Disposition
Fetus	Method of Disposition
Personal Information	Interim X V
<ul> <li>Disposition</li> </ul>	Interim Disposition Date Interim Within
	Jan 26-2018 🗂 Other Interim 🗡
	Spacify Interim
	Medical facility
	Disposition Date Known
	Unknown x v

6. In this example, the **Disposition Date Known** drop-down menu has been selected and changed from **Unknown** to **Known**, and the **Date of Disposition** has been entered.

Disposition				
Method of Disposition*				
Interim	× ~			
Interim Disposition Date		Interim Within		
Jan-26-2018	<u> </u>	Other Interim		× ~
Specify Interim				
Medical facilty				
Disposition Date Known				
Unknown × ∨				
Place of Disposition				
Place of Disposition Place of Disposition				
Cemetary				
City or Town	State		Country	
New York	New York		United States	× ~

7. After amending the desired information, click **Save**.

								<	Return	Save	
Case ID: 18296661	Mother Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123)	E	vent Date: Jan-25-2018	Place	of Delivery: Testing Hospital	l (Manhattan)	)				
	Medical Valid With Exceptions ] Disposition	on Valid	Certified Signed	Registered							
Disposition		_							_		_
Method of Disposition*				ж ~							
Interim Disposition Date					Interim Within						
Jan-26-2018				<u></u>	Other Interim					×	~
Specify Interim											
Medical facilty											
Disposition Date Known			Date of Disposition								
Known	×	~	Jan-27-2018			Ĥ					
Place of Disposition											
Place of Disposition											
Cemetary											
City or Town			State				Country				
New York			New York				United States			×	~

8. Select the **Amendment Summary** tab to view the **Amendment Information Report**. This report displays the amended information, including which **Field** was amended, the **Old Value** in that field and the **New Value** in that field.

Amendment Summary								
Amendment Type	Amendment	Create Date*						
Personal	~ Feb-26-20	18	□					
Order Number	Amendment	Number						
EVT20180215199	18296661	_05						
Amendment Information Report  Delta Report  Field  Disposition  Date of Disposition  Disposition Date Known	Old Value Unknown	New Value 01/27/2018 Known	Undo					
L								

9. To undo any changes, click the **Undo** button. The old value will be restored to the field that was changed. Click **Save**.

Amendment Summary			
Amendment Type		Amendment Create Date*	
Personal	~	Feb-26-2018	<u>۲</u>
Order Number		Amendment Number	
EVT20180215199		18296661_05	
Amendment Information Report			-
Delta Report			
Field	Old Value	New Value	
Disposition			
Date of Disposition		01/27/2018	Undo
Disposition Date Known	Unknown	Known	Undo
Action		Reason	
Select one	~	Select one	✓ Add
Action Comments			
🖆 Receipt			Save Unclaim Amendment

*Note:* The Amendment Information Report can be hidden or displayed by clicking the minus (-) or plus (+) symbols located on the right-hand side of the Amendment Information Report header.

Amendment Summary			
Amendment Type	Am	endment Create Date*	
Personal	~ F	eb-26-2018	<u>ت</u>
Order Number	Am	endment Number	
EVT20180215199	1	8296661_05	
Amendment Information Report Delta Report			-
Field	Old Value	New Value	
Disposition			
Date of Disposition		01/27/2018	Undo
Disposition Date Known	Unknown	Known	Undo

Amendment Summary	
Amendment Type	Amendment Create Date*
Personal	Feb-26-2018
Order Number	Amendment Number
EVT20180215199	18296661_05
Amendment Information Report	+

#### 3. Relinquishment Amendment

- 1. To take ownership of a registered case that has been relinquished by another funeral home, you must complete a relinquishment amendment. The funeral home relinquishing the case must specify your facility as the new case owner in order for your facility to receive the case.
- 2. To confirm that a case has been relinquished to your facility, open the **STOP** queue on the **eVital Dashboard** and click on **Relinquishment Request STOP**.

Queue List		
Amendments		+
Authorization		+
Death		+
тор		+
Order		+
STOP		-
Disposition Pending STOP Hold STOP Print Disposition Permit- STOP Begistration Belection STOP Relinquishment Request - STOP Signature Required STOP	0 0 1 Less than 1 hour old 0	

3. Any cases that have been relinquished to your facility will be displayed. Open the case by clicking on the **Case Id** link.

w 10 🗸 entries				Se	earch:
ase Id	From Funeral Home	0 To Funeral Home	§ Status	Created Date	
296651	Testing Funeral Home, Inc	Other Funeral Home	Pending	Mar/06/2018	
owing 1 to 1 of 1 entri	ies				Previous 1 Next

4. When the case opens, the Accepting Relinquishment STOP form appears.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 18296651 Name: Sophia Richards (MRN: 649) Event Date: Jan-26-2018
Legal Information	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid with Exceptions Certified Signed Registered Print - Disposition Permit
Fetus	
Other Links	Accepting Relinquishment STOP
Amendment History	Relinquish Status
Order Certified Copies	Pending × ×
Messages	renang ~ ·
Print Forms	I hereby certify that this event occurred at the time and on the date indicated and that all the facts stated in this certificate are true to
Case Status History	inorcated and that all the facts stated in this certificate are true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.
Registration Validations	
Event Issuance History	
Relinquish Case	
Comments	Save

5. To accept the case, select **Accept** from the **Relinquish Status** drop-down menu. To reject the relinquishment, select **Reject**.

Accepting Reli	nquishment STOP	
	Relinquish Status	7
	Pending × /	
		on the date
	Accept Reject	re true to
	Pending	
		Save

6. To complete the acceptance, check the **Affirm** box, then click **Save**.

Accepting Relinquishment STOP	
Relinquish Status	
Accept × ×	
I hereby certify that this event occurred at the time an indicated and that all the facts stated in this certificate the best of my knowledge, information and belief.	
	Save

7. The **Updated Successfully** message will display confirming that the case has been accepted.

Accepting Reline	quishment STOP	
	Relinquish Status	
	Accept	×
	✓ Affirm	
		Save
		▲ Updated Successfully

8. Select the **Amendment History** tab located in the **Other links** menu, then click **Create Amendment**.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 18296651	Name: Sophia Richards (MRI	N: 649) Event Date: Jan-26-20	018		
Legal Information Fetus	Case Status:	Medical Valid With Exceptions	Disposition Valid with Exceptions	Certified Signed Registered	Print – Disposition Permit	
Personal Information	Amendment History					
Disposition	Amendment ID	Processing History Ame	ndment Type Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #
Other Links						
Amendment History					Cre	eate Amendment
Order Certified Copies						
Messages						
Print Forms						Rerturn to Results
Case Status History					•	
Registration Validations						
Event Issuance History						
Relinquish Case						
Comments						

9. When the **Create Amendment** form appears, select **Relinquishment** from the **Amendment Type** drop-down menu, then click **Save Amendment**.

Create Amendment			×
Amendment Type			
Relinquishment	× ~		
Amendment Number		Amendment Date*	
18296651_01		Mar-08-2018	<u> </u>
			Save Amendment

10. When the **Amendment Summary** form appears, click **Disposition** located in the **Personal Information** menu.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296651         Name: Sophia Richards (MRN: 649)         Event Date: Jan-26-2018
Amendment Summary	
Documentary Evidence	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid with Exceptions Certified Signed Registered Print – Disposition Permit
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: New Amendment
Order Payment Confirmation	
View/Modify Work copy	Amendment Summary
Return to History	
Fetal Death Registration	Amendment Type Amendment Create Date*
	Relinquishment V Mar-08-2018
Legal Information	Order Number Amendment Number
Fetus	EVT20180315260 18296651_01
Personal Information	
Disposition	Amendment Information Report –
	Delta Report Field Old Value New Value
	Action Reason
	Select one V Select one V Add
	Action Comments
	Save Unclaim Amendment

11. Update any fields as necessary. In this example, the **Method of Dispostion** will be amended from **Burial (Not Potter's Field)** to **Anatomical Donation**. If no changes are required, skip to step 13.

Disposition			
Method of Disposition		1	
Burial (Not Potter's Field)	* ~		
Disposition Date Known		1	
Unknown	* ~		
Place of Disposition			
Place of Disposition			
			Q Place of Disposition Look up
City or Town	State		Country
			Select one V
Funeral Director			
654654654645	Q Funeral Director Look up		
First	Crear	Middle	
Bob		Middle	
Last		Suffix	
		Select one	×
Taylor		Selectone	
Funeral Home			
Name			
Testing Funeral Home, Inc			
Business Registration Number			
F123138712983			
Street Number and Name, Rural Route (No P.O	() Box etc)	Apartment, Suite, Building,	Floor etc.
125 Worth St	,	Lbby 1	1001, etc
City or Town		State	
New York		NY	
Zip Code		Country	
10013-4006		United States	~
10013 4000		United States	

12. Any changes will update the **Funeral Home** information to reflect the current case owner.

Disposition	
Method of Disposition	
Anatomical Donation	* ~
Disposition Date Known	
Unknown × v	
Place of Disposition	
Place of Disposition	
	Q Place of Disposition Look up
City or Town Sta	
	Select one V
Funeral Director	
License Number	
654654654645 Q Funeral Direct	tor Look up
Clear	
First	Middle
Chris	F
Last	Suffix
Martin	Select one V
Funeral Home	
Name	
Other Funeral Home	
Business Registration Number	
F123456789	
Street Number and Name, Rural Route (No P.O. Box, etc)	Apartment, Suite, Building, Floor, etc
5628 Broadway	Ste 600
City or Town	State
New York	NY
Zip Code	Country
10013-4025	United States Y

13. If no changes are required, click the **x** in the **Method of Dispostion** field, then reselect the appropriate method. This will update the **Funeral Home** section of the form to reflect the current case owner.

Method of Disposition	
Burial (Not Potter's Field)	× ~

#### 14. Click Save.

					< Rerturn to	Results Save	
Case ID: 18296651	Mother Name: Sophia Richards	s (MRN: 649) Event Date: J	an-26-2018	Place of De	elivery: Testing Hospital (Mar	nhattan)	
Case Status: Amendment Status: Information Status:	Medical Valid With Exceptions	Disposition Valid with Exceptions	Certified	Signed Regist	tered ] Print – Disposition P	lermit	
Disposition Method of Disposition							
Anatomical Donation Disposition Date Known Unknown	× ~	* ~					

# 15. Select the **Amendment Summary** tab located in the **Amendment** menu to see the changes on the **Amendment Information Report.**

Amendment	Case ID: 18296651 Name: Sophia Richards (MRN: 649	) Event Date: Jan-26-2018	
Amendment Summary			
Documentary Evidence	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Dis	position Valid with Exceptions Certified Signed Reg	jistered Print – Disposition Permit
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending Amendment Affimation		
Order Payment Confirmation			
View/Modify Work copy	Amendment Summary		
Amendment Affirmation			
Return to History	Amendment Type	Amendment Create Date*	
Fetal Death Registration	Relinquishment	∽ Mar-08-2018	Ë
Legal Information	Order Number	Amendment Number	
	EVT20180315260	18296651_01	
Fetus			
Personal Information	Amendment Information Report		-
Disposition			
	Delta Report		
	Field	Old Value	New Value
	Disposition		
	Funeral Home		
	Zip Code	10013-4006	10013-4025 Undo
	Street Number and Name, Rural Route (No P.O. Box, etc)	125 Worth St	5628 Broadway Undo
	Apartment, Suite, Building, Floor, etc	Lbby 1	Ste 600 Undo
	Name	Testing Funeral Home, Inc	Other Funeral Home Undo
	Business Registration Number	F123138712983	F123456789 Undo
	Method of Disposition	Burial (Not Potter's Field)	Anatomical Donation Undo

#### 4. Cancelling an Amendment

1. To cancel an amendment, select the **Amendment History** tab located in the **Other Links** menu. Then click the **Amendment ID** of the amendment you want to cancel. This will open the **Amendment Summary** page.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 18296661	Name: Jane Jagger (N	IRN: 123) Event Date:	Jan-25-2018			
Legal Information							
Fetus	Case Stat	us: Medical Valid With Excep	tions Disposition Valid	Certified Signed Regi	stered		
Personal Information	Amendment History						
Disposition	Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #
Other Links	18740557	History	Personal	Feb/26/2018		Pending Amendment Affimation	EVT20180215199
Amendment History						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Order Certified Copies		•					Create Amendment
Messages							G Create Amendment
Print Forms							
Case Status History							_
Registration Validations							Retu
Issuance History							
Relinquish Case							
Comments							

2. From the Action drop-down menu, select Amendment Cancelled.

Action	Reason
Select one	Select one V Add
٩	
Amendment Cancelled	

3. From the Reason drop-down menu, select Other, Specify.

	Reason	
× ~	Select one	Add
	۱ م	
	Other, Specify	
	* ~	× v Select one

4. In the Action Comments section, enter any comments related to the cancellation.

Action		Reason			
Amendment Cancelled ×	~	Other, Specify	×	~	Add
Action Comments					
Amendment no longer needed.					
			_		

#### 5. Click Save.

Action		Reason	
Amendment Cancelled	× ~	Other, Specify × ∨ Add	
Action Comments			
Amendment no longer needed.			
筐 Receipt		Save Unclaim Amendment	ıt

6. After clicking **Save**, you will be taken back to the **Amendment History** page. The **Amendment Status** with now display **Amendment Cancelled**.

Amendment History						
Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #
18740557	History	Personal	Feb/26/2018		Amendment Cancelled	EVT20180215199
						Create Amendment

### 5. Unclaim/Edit an Amendment

 In eVital, two users cannot work on the same amendment at the same time. Unclaiming an amendment allows other users to work on an amendment that has not been completed. To see which user is currently working on an amendment, navigate to the Amendments Queue and click the plus sign (+) to expand the queue. Then click the Death-STOP-ITOP Amendments Pending Affirmation link. In the Processed By column you will see which user currently owns the amendment. If there is no user name in the Processed By column for an amendment, the amendment is currently unclaimed.

Amendments		
AMD FR FailedQueue	14	139 days old
Amendment Death Pending Approval	2	45 days 22 hours old
Amendment ITOP Pending Approval	0	
Amendment STOP Pending Approval	0	
Death Amendment Rejections	0	
Death-STOP-ITOP Amendments Pending Affirmation	4	46 days old
New Amendments	2	39 days 1 hour old

Show 10 V entries Search:									
CaseID 🔺	AMD Type	RegistrantName	Event Type	AmendmentNumber	Processed By	Created date	Received date	Comments	\$
18286581	Personal	John Amendment Doe	Death	18286581_01		Jan/12/2018	Jan/12/2018		
18286614	Personal	John Amendjaneighteenth Doe	Death	18286614_02	Justin Case	Jan/19/2018	Jan/19/2018		
18296661	Personal	**** ****	Fetal Death	18296661_05	eVital User	Feb/26/2018	Feb/26/2018		-
18296661	STOP- Change from Interim Disposition	**** ****	Fetal Death	18296661_06	eVital User	Feb/26/2018	Feb/26/2018		-
Showing 1 to	0 4 of 4 entries							Previous 1	Next

2. To unclaim an amendment, select the **Amendment History** tab and click on the **Amendment ID** of the amendment you'd like to unclaim. This will load the **Amendment Summary**.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 18296661	1 Name: Jane Jagger (M	RN: 123) Event Date:	Jan-25-2018			
Legal Information							
Fetus	Case Stat	tus: Medical Valid With Except	ions Disposition Valid	Signed Regis	tered		
Personal Information	Amendment History						
Disposition	Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #
Other Links	18740557	History	Personal	Feb/26/2018		Pending Amendment Affimation	EVT20180215199
Amendment History							
Order Certified Copies							Create Amendm
Messages							Uncare American
Print Forms							
Case Status History							
Registration Validations							
Issuance History							
Relinquish Case							
Comments							

3. Click **Unclaim Amendment** on the bottom right-hand corner of the screen. The screen will return to the **Amendment History** page.

Amendment Summary			
Amendment Type		Amendment Create Date*	
Personal	~	Feb-26-2018	
Order Number		Amendment Number	
EVT20180215199		18296661_05	
Amendment Information Report			-
Delta Report			
Field	Old Value	New Value	
Disposition			
Date of Disposition		01/27/2018	Undo
Disposition Date Known	Unknown	Known	Undo
Action		Reason	
Select one	~	Select one	
Action Comments			
曽 Receipt			Save Unclaim Amendment

4. Another user can now edit the amendment. To edit the amendment, select the **Amendment History** tab and click on the **Amendment ID** of the case you'd like to edit.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 1829666	1 Name: Jane Jagger (M	RN: 123) Event Date:	: Jan-25-2018			
Legal Information	0	tus: Medical Valid With Except		Outified Obered Deer	atura d		
Fetus	Case Sta	tus. Medical valid with Except	Ions Disposition valid	Certified Signed Regi	stered		
Personal Information	Amendment History						
Disposition	Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #
Other Links	18740557	History	Personal	Feb/26/2018		Pending Amendment Affimation	EVT20180215199
Amendment History							
Order Certified Copies							Create Amendment
Messages							Ureate Americanent
Print Forms							
Case Status History							
Registration Validations							Retu
Issuance History							
Relinquish Case							
Comments							

5. On the bottom right-hand corner of the screen, click the **Edit Amendment** button. The amendment can now be edited.

Amendment Summary						
Amendment Type		Amendment Create Date*				
Personal	~	Feb-26-2018		<b>É</b>		
Order Number		Amendment Number				
EVT20180215199		18296661_05				
Amendment Information Report				-		
Delta Report						
Field	Old	Value	New Value			
Disposition						
Date of Disposition			01/27/2018			
Disposition Date Known	Unk	nown	Known			
Action		Reason				
Select one	~	Select one		~ Add		
Action Comments						
🖹 Receipt			Edit Amendment	Unclaim Amendment		

### 6. Documentary Evidence

1. To add documentary evidence related to the amendment, click on the **Documentary Evidence** tab in the **Amendment** menu. The **Documentary Evidence** form will appear. Click the **Add Documentary Evidence** button.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296661 Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123) Event Date: Jan-25-2018
Amendment Summary	
Ocumentary Evidence	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified Signed Registered
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending Amendment Affirmation
Order Payment Confirmation	
Amendment Affirmation	Documentary Evidence
View/Modify Work copy	
Return to History	No Documentary Evidence currently attached to this amendment. To add Evidence click the Add Documentary Evidence button below.
Fetal Death Registration	
Legal Information	Add Documentary Evidence
Fetus	
Personal Information	
Disposition	

*Note:* If there is a **green** dot with a check mark next to **Documentary Evidence**, documents may have been uploaded by another user.

- 2. Select the type of document to be uploaded from the **Document Type** dropdown list.
- 3. Select Original or Copy from the Document Draft drop-down list.

Document	Document
Document Type*	Document Type*
Select one	Identification Document(s) × ∨
	Document Draft
Other Documents No Document Enclosed	Select one
Driver's License	٩٩
Valid Photo ID Proof of Address	Original Copy
Identification Document(s)	
Passport Signed Order Receipt	
It's recommended to use the Scan New option instead of Browse and Upload     Recommended scanning settings:     Color mode: Grayscale     Resolution (DPI): 200     File iszle is limited to 1 MB     Supported File types for upload: JPG, .GIF, .TIF, and .PNG	Tips for Scanning and Uploading Documents • It's recommended to use the Scan New option instead of Browse and Upload • Recommended scanning settings: • Color mode: Grayscale • Resolution (DPI): 200 • File size is limited to 1 MB • Supported File types for upload: JPG, .GIF, .TIF, and .PNG

4. Click **Browse and Upload** or **Scan New Image** to upload the document from your computer. Only files in .JPG, .GIF, .TIF and .PNG formats can be uploaded. PDF documents cannot be uploaded.

Document	
Document Type*	
Identification Document(s)	× ~
Document Draft	
Original	× ~
Scan New Image Browse and Upload	Save
<ul> <li>It's recommended to use the Scan New option instead of Browse and Upload</li> <li>Recommended scanning settings:         <ul> <li>Color mode: Grayscale</li> <li>Resolution (DPI): 200</li> </ul> </li> <li>File size is limited to 1 MB</li> <li>Supported File types for upload: .JPG, .GIF, .TIF, and .PNG</li> </ul>	

5. After the document has been uploaded, click **Save**.

ocument				
ocument Type*				
Identification Document(s)	× ~	CHETONED WANT		
ocument Draft		CUSTOMER NAME CUSTOMER NAME		
Original	ж ~	ID W1234 56789		
Scan New Image Roose and Upload	Save	NAME 01 JOHN Q SAMPLE 9 HEALTH PLAN (80840) 9140860054	PCP S	2
Scanning and Uploading Documents           • It's recommended to use the Scan New option instead of Browse and Upload           • Recommended scanning settings:           • Color mode: Grayscale           • Respective recommended to 1 MB           • Supported File types for upload: JPG, .GIF, .TIF, and .PNG		GRP: 123456-010-00001 PCP: ABC FAMILY PRACTICE	PCP S SPC S	3

6. You will now see the uploaded document listed under the **Document Type** as well as who it was entered by and the **Upload Date**. You can also **View**, **Edit** or **Delete** the document from this screen. Once a document is uploaded, a green dot with a check mark will appear next to the **Documentary Evidence** tab.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296661 Name: Jane	Jagger (MRN: 123) Event Date: Jan-25	-2018		
Amendment Summary	Case Status: Medical Valid 1 Amendment Status: Pending Amen	With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified	Signed Registered		
Amendment Affirmation	Documentary Evidence				
View/Modify Work copy Return to History	Current Documents				
Fetal Death Registration	Document Type	Uploaded By	Upload Date	Draft Type	
Legal Information	Identification Document(s)	eVital User	2/26/2018 4:43:43 PM	Сору	View Edit Delete
Fetus					
Personal Information					Add Documentary Evidence

### 7. Amendment Place Order

1. To place an order for services related to an amendment, select the **Amendment ID** link from the **Amendment History** tab located in the **Other Links** menu. In this example, an order will be placed on a **Relinquishment** amendment type.

Fetal Death Registration	Case ID: 18296	651 Name: Sophi	ia Richards (MRN: 649)	Event Date:	Jan-26-2018		
Legal Information	Case	Statue: Medical Valid W	/ith Exceptions Diepo	eition Valid with Exc	ceptions Certified Sig	ned Registered Print – Disposition	Permit
Fetus	Case	inedical valid in	In Exceptions Dispe	SIGOT VAIG WITTEXC	Septions Certified Oig	Inter Disposition	i ennit
Personal Information	Amendment Histo	огу					
Disposition	Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Reject	ed Amendment Status	Order #
Other Links	18740612	History	Relinquishment	Mar/08/2018		Pending Amendment Affimation	EVT20180315260
Amendment History							
Order Certified Copies	•						Create Amendment
Messages							Greate Amendment
Print Forms							
Case Status History							
Registration Validations							Rerturn to Result
Event Issuance History							
Relinquish Case							
Comments							

2. When the Amendment Summary form appears, select Amendment Place Order.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296651 Name: Sophia Richards (MRN: 649) Event Date: Jan-26-2018	
Amendment Summary		
Documentary Evidence	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid with Exceptions Certified Signed Registered Print - Disposition Permit	
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending Amendment Affimation	
Order Payment Confirmation		
View/Modify Work copy	Amendment Summary	
Amendment Affirmation		
Return to History	Amendment Type Amendment Create Date*	
Fetal Death Registration	Relinquishment V Mar-08-2018	É
1.116.0	Order Number Amendment Number	
Legal Information	EVT20180315260 18296651_01	
<ul> <li>Fetus</li> </ul>		
Personal Information	Amendment Information Report	+
Disposition		

Amendment	ase ID: 18296651	Name: Sophia Richards (MRN: 6	49) Event Date: Jan-26	-2018					
Amendment Summary									
Documentary Evidence	Case Status:	Medical Valid With Exceptions	isposition Valid with Exception	s Certifie	d Signed	Registered Print - Di	sposition Permit		
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status:	Pending Amendment Affimation							
Order Payment Confirmation									
View/Modify Work copy Plac	e Order								
Amendment Affirmation									
Return to History	Amendment Type			Amendme	nt Number				
Fetal Death Registration	Relinquishment			182966	51_01				
Legal Information	Order Number			Amendme	nt Date*				
Fetus	EVT20180315260			Mar-08-	2018				<u>~</u>
Personal Information									
Disposition	Is Shipping Information	ation the same as Applicant Informat	ion?						
	Add/Edit Service								
	Services*		Quantity*						
	Select one	~	1	Add					
5	Services								
	Service Name					Quantity	Edit		
	STOP Record Amendm	ent -Relinquishment				1			
								Save	Next
								Juie	mext

3. The **Place Order** form appears.

4. From the **Services** drop-down list, select the services you would like to add to the order and the **Quantity**, then click **Add**.

Amendment Type			Amendment Number		
Relinquishment			18296651_01		
Order Number			Amendment Date*		
EVT20180315260			Mar-08-2018		<u>^</u>
Services*		Quantity*			
Select one	^ م	Quantity*	Add		
Select one           Select one           Cause Of Death			Add	Quantity	Edit
Select one			Add	Quantity 1	Edit
Select one Cause Of Death Fetal Death Certificate			Add		Edit

5. In this example, a **Fetal Death Certificate** has been added. To delete the added service, click **Delete**. Click **Next** to continue.

ace Order					
Amendment Type		Amendment Number			
Relinquishment		18296651_01			
Order Number		Amendment Date*			
EVT20180315260		Mar-08-2018			<u> </u>
$oldsymbol{arsigma}$ Is Shipping Information the same as Applicant	Information?				
Add/Edit Service					
Services*	Quantity*				
Select one	~ 1	Add			
Services					
Service Name		Quantity	Edit		
STOP Record Amendment -Relinquishment		1			
Fetal Death Certificate		1	🖊 Edit	🛢 Delete	
				0	
				Save	Next

6. Select the payment method from the Select Payment Method drop-down list.

ervices					Payment Summary			
Service Type	Quantity	Amount	Waived	Voided	Order Sub Total		\$15.00	
STOP Record Amendment -Relinquishment	1	0.00			VitalChek Fee	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
Fetal Death Certificate	1	15.00			Shipping and Handling Fee	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
					Total Waive	Θ	\$0.00	
					Order Total	=	\$15.00	
					Total Payment	Θ	\$0.00	
					Total Refund	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
					Total Adjustment		\$0.00	
					Non Refundable	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
					Total Balance	=	(\$15.00)	
Select Payment Method								
Select one				~				
1				٩				
Business Checking Account								

#### 7. Select Add Payment.

Service Type	Quantity	Amount	Waived	Voided	Payment Summary Order Sub Total		\$15.00	
STOP Record Amendment -Relinquishment	1	0.00			VitalChek Fee	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
Fetal Death Certificate	1	15.00			Shipping and Handling Fee	Ð	\$0.00	
					Total Waive	$\ominus$	\$0.00	
					Order Total	=	\$15.00	
					Total Payment	$\ominus$	\$0.00	
					Total Refund	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
					Total Adjustment		\$0.00	
					Non Refundable	$\oplus$	\$0.00	
					Total Balance	=	(\$15.00)	
Select Payment Method								
Credit/Debit Card				× ~				
Add Payment								

8. When the **Shipping Address** screen appears, enter the required information and click **Continue**.

	Agency Amount Security Fee	\$15.00 \$5.55
Shipping Address Address Type Omitary (APO/FPO) International (including Canada, M First Name* Last Name* Last Name* Zip Code* Address* Address Continued City* State* E-mail* Phone Number*	exico) Other Funeral Home FH 10013 5628 Broadway Ste 600 New York NY V FHDirector@ofh.com (212) 555-2112	Shipping Options
Fax Cance	(999) 999-9999 Il Order Home Payment Solu Terms and Conditions Copyright © 2018 LexisNexis Risk Solu	

	Agency Amount Security Fee	\$15.00 \$5.55
Shipping Address		Shipping Options
First Name Last Name Zip Code Address Address Continued City State Country E-mail Phone Number Fax	Other Funeral Home FH 10013 5628 Broadway Ste 600 New York NY US FHDIrector@ofh.com (212) 5552112 Previous Page	© 0.00 Will Call © 12.50 UPS 2nd Day Air ○ 15.00 UPS Air Next Day Continue
CexisNexis*		Privacy Policy
	Copyright © 2018 LexisNexis Risk Sol	utions. All rights reserved. 169-59.77392.386

9. Select the desired Shipping Options, then click Continue.

10. Enter the **Payment Information**, then click **Continue**.

Billing Last Name Billing Zip Code* 100	ipping Amount curity Fee tal Amount	\$12.50 \$5.55 \$33.05	i
Oomestic (US and Puerto Rico)     Military (APO/FPO)     International (including Canada, Mexico) Billing First Name Billing Last Name Billing Zip Code* 100		Payment Information	
Billing Last Name Billing Zip Code* Dilling Zip Code		Payment Type     Oredit Card     O Personal Check Card Number*	k O Business Check
Billing Zip Code*	ther Funeral Home	Expiration Month*	Jun 🗸
	н	Expiration Year*	2021 🗸
	0013	Security Code*	123
Billing Address Line1* 562	628 Broadway	We've provided this sample credit card to assist you in	MasterCard, Visa, Discover
Billing Address Line2 Ste	te 600	finding the security code.	000 tool tool too too
Billing City*	ew York		Castilia lider Manye extension security code
Billing State* NY	IY 💌		
E-mail*	HDirector@oft.com	Captcha*	
Confirm E-mail*	HDirector@oft.com	. and the set	
Phone Number* (21	211) 555-2121	Enter Captcha* fgpmk	×
Cancel Orde	der	Cont	inue
CexisNexis•	Home Payment Soluti Terms and Conditions	ons Contact Us Privacy Policy	Certified Privacy Powered by TrustArc

# 11. In the **Payment Authorization** section, check the box under **Acknowledgement**, then click **Pay Now**.

	Agency Amount Shipping Amount Security Fee Total Amount	\$15.00 \$12.50 \$5.55 \$33.05
Billing Address		Payment Information
Billing First Name Billing Last Name Billing Zip Code Billing Address Line1 Billing Address Line2 Billing City Billing State Billing Country E-mail Phone Number	Other Funeral Home FH 10013 5628 Broadway Ste 600 New York NY United States of America FHDirector@oft.com (211) 5552121	Credit Card         Card Number       ******************0248 (MASTERCARD)         Expiration Date       06/2021         Payment Authorization       Total Amount         \$33.05       Acknowledgment
	Previous Page	By checking this box, I am authorizing the payment of the bill amount plus the Security Fee.

## 8. Order Payment Confirmation

1. After the payment has been processed, the **Order Payment Confirmation** page appears. The **Payment Details** are displayed at the bottom of the screen.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296651 Name: S				Date: Jan-2	26-2018						
Amendment Summary												
Documentary Evidence	Case Status: Medical Va	alid With Exception	ns Dispos	ition Valid w	vith Exception	ons Certified	Signed Re	gistered	Print -	Dispositio	n Permit	
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending An	mendment Affima	ition									
Order Payment Confirmation												
View/Modify Work copy	Process Payment											
Amendment Affirmation	Services											
Return to History	Services					Payment S	ummary					
Fetal Death Registration	Service Type	Quan	tity Amount	Waived N	Voided	Order	ub Total				\$15.00	
	STOP Record Amendment -Relinqu	uishment 1	0.00			VitalCh				Ð	\$5.55	
Legal Information	Fetal Death Certificate	1	15.00				g and Hand	iling Fe		⊕ =	\$12.50	
Fetus						Total V				Θ	\$0.00	
						Order	ayment			= Θ	\$33.05 \$33.05	
						Total R				Ð	\$0.00	
Personal Information												
							djustment			0	\$0.00	
						Total A				Ð		
Personal Information     Disposition	Select Payment Method					Total A Non Re	djustment				\$0.00	
	Select one Add Payment				×	Total A Non Re	djustment fundable			Ð	\$0.00 \$0.00	
	Select one Add Payment Payment Details Payment Payment	Business Unit U				Total A Non Re	djustment fundable alance	Amount	VPS	⊕ =	\$0.00 \$0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>	• Adjustment
	Payment           Payment Details           Payment Details           Credit/Debit         Mar/08/2018	Business Unit U Other Funeral F. Home	ser #/	MO # Ac	count#	Total A Non Re Total I Auth Trans Code Code	djustment fundable alance		VPS	⊕ =	\$0.00 \$0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>	Adjustment
	Payment           Payment Details           Payment Details           Credit/Debit         Mar/08/2018	Other Funeral F.	ser #/	MO # Ac	count#	Total A Non Re Total I Auth Trans Code Code	djustment fundable alance status		VPS Closed	E SVoided	\$0.00 \$0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>	<ul> <li>Adjustment</li> </ul>
	Select one           Add Payment           Payment Details           Payment Method           Credit/Debit           Card           Payment Attempt Details	Other Funeral F.	ser #/	MO # Ac	:count# ) :48 -	Total A Non Re Total I Auth Trans Code Code	djustment fundable alance status		VPS Closed No	E SVoided	\$0.00 \$0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>	<ul> <li>Adjustment</li> <li>Refresh</li> </ul>

### 9. Amendment Affirmation

1. An amendment must be affirmed before it can be reviewed for approval. Click the **Amendment Affirmation** tab. After reading the statement, check the box next to the word **Affirm**.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296661 Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123) Event Date: Jan-25-2018	
Amendment Summary		
<ul> <li>Documentary Evidence</li> </ul>	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified Signed Registered	
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending Amendment Affimation	
Order Payment Confirmation		
Amendment Affirmation	Affirm Amendment	
View/Modify Work copy		
Return to History	I hereby certify that this event	
Fetal Death Registration	Affirm	
Legal Information		
Fetus		Return to History
Personal Information		
Disposition		

 A Quick Response (QR) code will appear. You will have 60 seconds to scan the code using the Certify App on your mobile device. *Note:* For more information on the certification process, please see Section 5 of the "Electronic STOP Registration Module for Funeral Home Users" guide.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296661         Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123)         Event Date: Jan-25-2018
Amendment Summary	
<ul> <li>Documentary Evidence</li> </ul>	Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified Signed Registered
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending Amendment Affimation
Order Payment Confirmation	l
Amendment Affirmation	Affirm Amendment
View/Modify Work copy	
Return to History	I hereby certify that this event
Fetal Death Registration	☑ Affirm
Legal Information	Tel Astronomia Statistica Statistic
Fetus	
Personal Information	
Disposition	
	Scan using the Certify App within the next 40 seconds.
	Return to History

3. After the amendment has been successfully affirmed the **Amendment Status** will update to **Pending QI Amendment Approval** in the **Amendment History** page.

Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified Signed Registered							
Amendment History							
Amendment ID	Processing History	Amendment Type	Date Received	Date Completed /Rejected	Amendment Status	Order #	
18740560	History	STOP- Change from Interim Disposition	Feb/26/2018		Pending Amendment Approval	EVT20180215202	
18740557	History	Personal	Feb/26/2018		Pending Amendment Affimation	EVT20180215199	
					•	Create Amendment	

# 10. View/Modify Work Copy

1. Click the **View/Modify Work Copy** tab to view a copy of the amended STOP certificate.

*Note*: This screen is for viewing purposes only. No changes can be made to the certificate.

Amendment	Case ID: 18296661         Name: Jane Jagger (MRN: 123)         Event Date: Jan-25-2018							
Amendment Summary								
Documentary Evidence     Case Status: Medical Valid With Exceptions Disposition Valid Certified Signed Registered								
Amendment Place Order	Amendment Status: Pending Amendment Affimation							
Order Payment Confirmation								
Amendment Affirmation View/Modify Work copy								
View/Modify Work copy								
Return to History								
Fetal Death Registration								
Legal Information	CERTIFICATE OF SPONTANEOUS TERMINATION OF PREGNANCY							
Fetus								
Personal Information	VIP-17 CERTIFICATE NO. 156-18-100032							
<ul> <li>Disposition</li> </ul>								
	Did heart beat after delivery? <u>No</u> Was there movement of voluntary muscle? <u>No</u> If answer to either is yes, do not use this form. Case must be reported by filling a certificate of birth <u>and</u> a certificate of death.							
	g O B o 1. NAME (Optional): (First, Middle, Last, Suffix) 22. DATE OF DELIVERY 2D. TIME XAM 3. SEX (Month) (Day) (Merry 00, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Day) (Merry 00, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Day) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (Month) (Month) (Month) (Month) (Month) (Merry 10, 123 ⊂ Day) (Month) (M							
	Image: Section of the section of t							
	Image: Section of the section of th							